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B.Com. (Acc. & Fin.) DEGREE EXAMINATION, APRIL 2016.
III YEAR — VI SEMESTER

Major Paper X — ADVANCED COST ACCOUNTING
Time : 3 hours
                                                                                             Max. Marks : 75

SECTION A — (10 × 2 = 20 marks)

Answer any TEN questions
1. What is Key factor? 

2. What do you understand by abnormal loss?

3. Define job costing.

4. Write a note on retention money.

5. What is operating costing?

6. Find out abnormal loss/gain units:


Input – 5000 units; Normal loss – 20%; Output – 4300 units. 

7. Sales ` 50,000; Fixed cost ` 10,000; Profit `5,000. Find the variable cost

8. Calculate the value of work certified: Cash received ` 9,00,000, being 90% of work certified.

9. Compute the profit of job No.602: Cost of sales ` 9,000; Profit 10% of sales. 

10. Profit required ` 2,00,000; Fixed cost ` 4,00,000; P/V ratio : 40%. Find out the required sales to earn the profit required. 

11. The cost of production of 40 units consisting of materials ` 1,500; labour ` 1,300 and overhead ` 164. The normal waste is 5% of input. Show the process account. 

12. A transport company is running 4 buses between two towns which are 50 kms. apart. 

Seating capacity of each bus is 40 passengers. Actual passengers carried were 75% of seating capacity,on an average. All the buses run 30 days in a month. Each bus made one trip per day. Find out the total passenger kilometers per month.
SECTION B   — (5 × 5 = 25 marks)

Answer any FIVE questions.

13. What is a ‘Tender or quotation’?  How is it prepared?

14. State the advantages of marginal costing .
15. Laxmi Travels, a transport company is running a fleet of six buses between two towns 75KMs. apart. The seating capacity of each bus is 40 passengers. Then following particulars are available for the month of April 1985.

	
	`

	Wages of Drivers, Conductors, etc.
	3,600

	Salaries of office and supervisory staff
	1,500

	Diesel oil, etc.

	10,320

	Repairs and maintenance
	1,200

	Taxes and insurance
	2,400

	Depreciation
	3,900

	Interest and other charges
	3,000


The actual passengers carried were 80%of the capacity. All the buses run all the days in the month. Each bus made one round trip per day. Find out the cost per passenger kilometer

16. From the following information you are required to prepare process account:

	
	`

	Material consumed
	12,000

	Direct labour
	14,000

	Manufacturing expenses
	4,000

	Input in process A (10,000 units)
	10,000


Output 9,900 units; Value of normal wastages `50 per 100 units.

17. Merry Manufactures Limited has supplied you the following information in respect of one of its products.

	
	`

	Total fixed cost
	18,000

	Total variable cost
	30,000

	Total sales
	60,000

	Units sold
	20,000


 Find out 
(a)
Contribution per unit

                

(b) 
Break even point and

                

(c)
Margin of safety

18. Calculate the economic batch quantity for a product using batch costing from the following details:

Annual demand for the product      = 2,000 units


Set up cost per batch                       = ` 10


Cost of carrying inventory per unit = `1
19. The following are the expenses of Balaji & Co., in respect of a contract which commenced on 1st January 1998:

	
	`

	Materials Purchased
	50,000

	Materials on hand
	2,500

	Direct Wages
	75,000

	Plant issued
	25,000

	Direct Expenses
	40,000


The contract price was `7,50,000 and the same was duly received when the contract was completed in August 1998. Charge indirect expenses at 15% on wages; provide `5,000 for depreciation on plant and prepare the contract account.
SECTION C — (2 × 15 = 30 marks)

Answer any TWO questions

20. M. Ltd. produces a material in three consecutive grades-soft, medium and hard

	Particulars
	Process I
	Process II
	Process III

	Raw materials used
	1,000 tons
	-
	-

	Cost per ton (`)
	200
	-
	-

	Wages(`)
	87,500
	39,500
	10,710

	Weight lost (% pf input)
	5%
	10%
	20%

	Scrap (tons)
	50
	30
	51

	Sale price of scrap per ton(`)
	50
	50
	50

	Sale price of output per ton (`)
	350
	500
	800


Two-thirds of the output of process I and one-half of the output of process II were passed on to the next process and the balance was sold. The entire output of process III was sold. Prepare the process accounts.

21. The sales turnover and profit during two years were as follows:

	Year
	Sales (`)
	Profit (`)

	1991
	1,40,000
	15,000

	1992
	1,60,000
	20,000


Calculate:

(a) P/V Ratio

(b) Break-even point

(c) Sales required to earn a profit of ` 40,000

(d) Fixed expenses and

(e) Profit when sales are ` 1,20,000

22. Compute cost per running kilometer from the following data of a truck. 


Estimate life of vehicle 1,00,000 Kms.


Annual running 15,000 Kms.

	
	`

	Cost of vehicle
	25,000

	Road licence (Annual)
	750

	Insurance (Annual)
	700

	Garage rent (Annual)
	900

	Supervision & Salaries (Annual)
	2,700

	Driver’s wages per hour
	3.00

	Cost of fuel per litre
	3.00

	Repairs and maintenance per K.M
	1.75

	Tyre allocation per K.M.
	0.90


Charge interest at 5% per annum on cost of vehicle. The vehicle runs 20 Kms. per hour on an average and one liter of fuel gives 20 Km.

23. The following particulars relating to contract ‘A’ are obtained at the year end. Date of commencement April 1


	
	`

	Contract price
	6,00,000

	Materials delivered direct to site
	1,20,000

	Materials issued from store
	40,000

	Materials at site, on Dec. 31
	22,000

	Direct labour
	1,40,000

	Direct expenses
	60,000

	Architect’s fees
	2,000

	Establishment charges
	25,000

	Plant installed at cost
	80,000

	Value of plant on Dec.31
	65,000

	Accrued wages on Dec. 31
	10,000

	Accrued expenses on Dec. 31
	6,000

	Cost of contract not yet certified
	23,000

	Value of contract certified
	4,20,000

	Cash received from contract ‘B’
	9,000


You required to show

(a) Contract Account
(b) Contractee’s Account
--------------------
[P.T.O.]
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